From: onbehalfof+stream14anzam-+gmail.com@manuscriptcentral.com[mailto:onbehalfof+st
reaml4anzam+gmail.com@manuscriptcentral.com]

Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2016 11:46 AM

To: Antoine Hermens

Subject: 30th ANZAM Conference 2016 - Manuscript ID ANZAM-2016-429 ACCEPTED

07-Sep-2016
Dear A/Prof. Hermens:

Following a process of double-blind peer review, | am pleased to advise that your manuscript
entitled "Under new management, tradition of innovation and innovation of tradition: the case
of constructive disruption in a family firm" has been accepted as a Competitive paper for the
30th ANZAM Conference 2016.

Guidelines to assist you with the preparation of your oral presentation are available
athttp://anzam2016.com/presenter-quidelines/ under the ‘Submission' tab.

If you have elected your paper as OPT IN for the Conference proceedings, please email your
cover page to anzam@con-sol.com.

To confirm your acceptance to present at the 30th ANZAM Conference 2016, authors are
required to register by Friday 7th October 2016. Authors are required to register by this date
to secure inclusion in the Conference Program. If you experience difficulties in registering by
this date please contact the Conference Managers or you risk being removed from the
Conference Program. Note that early bird registration closes on 7th October 2016.

Please visit the conference website to register - http://anzam2016.com/registration/

Comments from the reviewer(s) of your manuscript are included at the foot of this letter.
You are not required to revise your paper.

Thank you for your contribution. On behalf of the 30th ANZAM Conference 2016, we look
forward to welcoming you to the conference.

Sincerely

Dr. David Stiles and Dr Conor O'Kane ANZAM Stream 14 Stream Chair, 30th ANZAM
Conference 2016
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Email: anzam@con-sol.com
Website: www.anzam2016.com
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